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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: D3.2021.0240 -  Bowland Wild Boar Park Wardsley Road Chipping PR3 2QT
Attachments: Amended Construction Management Plan .pdf

 

From: Gregg, Robert <Robert.Gregg@lancashire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 May 2021 11:50 
To: Laura Eastwood <Laura.Eastwood@ribblevalley.gov.uk>; Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Cc: Bennett, Ray <Ray.Bennett@lancashire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: D3.2021.0240 - Bowland Wild Boar Park Wardsley Road Chipping PR3 2QT 
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Morning Laura 
 
Providing the lodges will be erected on-site and that no abnormal loads will be placed on the local highway 
network, which the amended CMP does account for. I would raise no objection to the proposal, given the 
applicant has satisfied the terms of the condition.  
 
I would therefore recommend condition number 6 is discharged. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Robert Gregg EngTech MICE MCIHT 
Highway Development Control 
Highways and Transport  
Lancashire County Council 
T:01282 470840 
M:07976316464 
www.lancashire.gov.uk  
 


